IQAC REPORT SUMMARY

- 1. Coordinator of IQAC read the minutes of previous meeting and it is confirmed unanimously. Principal and staff were actively participated and gave their valuable suggestions for further implementation.
- **2.** On the basis of academic calendar of events various curricular and co curricular activities were conducted
- **3.** students were given feedbacks on their results and motivated for further study admission results sports events and Co curricula activities
- **4**. For the first semester students we have arranged one day induction programme. In this programme all the lecturer had given useful information regarding syllabus, exams, activities, results, etc..
- **5**. It is a popular method used in teacher education programs to help aspiring teachers to improve their teaching skills, gain confidence, and receive feedback on their performance from experienced concerned teacher educators. For this we have Conducted Micro Teaching Workshop on 25-05-2022 to 11-06-2022.
- 6. All the activities decided are planned as per the schedule. Planning of Internship, practices lesson, Basics of Research, Reading and Reflecting on text, Understanding of self, Art and Drama was done by B.Ed. faculty.
- 7. The curricular co curricular extra curricular and sports activities were conducted on college level to recognise talent and nurture teamwork.
- 8. The trainees are trained through the BPT, how to teach effectively in the class room. According to the University Syllabus the Third Semester students have to complete 3 weeks of BPT So Faculty Members have conducted Workshop and gave all the guidance, instructions and suggestions. The practise started on 19-09-2022 up to 27-09-2022.
- 9. The meeting considered the progress since the last meeting regarding the conduct of academic activities and other initiatives planned and noted its satisfaction about the progress so far. It was noted that the classes were being conducted smoothly according to the time table, the overall student attendance was good and many faculty members were using innovative ways like student presentations in their classes.

10. It was decided to conduct internal test for the students. Internal test is continuous and periodic in which assessment is done in relation to assess the

.

- abilities and skills of the student teachers. The internal exams are conducted by the college itself.
- 11. Guidance has been given for the preparation of lesson plan, Teaching aids, and criteria for assessment of lesson plan
- 12. Celebration of Kannada Rajyotsava was held on 1st November, 2021 at college camps. Flag hoisting ceremony was carried out by Shri Ravindranath Dandin, Chairmen K.S.Samiti Gadag. The program began with invocation and Nadageethe recital. Shri Ravindranath Dandin, rendered a speech on importance of regional languages, formation and growth of state of Karnataka.
- 13. For the betterment of our college, every year after completion of course we used to collect feedback from students and parents. It is analyzed and suggestion will be applied for next year.
- 14. Programmes were organized to observe the National & International Days: Independence Day, National Sports Day, Hindi Diwas, Gandhi Jayanti, Teachers Day, National unity Day and World Heart Day, Library day.
- 15 An urgent meeting of the staff council was called on 28-11-2022 in order to review the preparations for the college annual day and other activities. Various subcommittees were formed to shoulder responsibilities in organising the weeklong programmes successfully. IQAC suggestions were taken into consideration while planning cultural, extra-curricular and academic activities